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A/S SULFIDMALM
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: 30th June, 1975
v
To: Falconbridge Nikkelverk A/S
cc: W. D. Harrison, H. T. Berry, R. B. Band,
B. Lieungh, A/S Sydvaranger ved Prospekteringssijef
Sverdrup.
From: J. B. Gammon
Subject:

905-23, Geophysics at Fagermo East, Pasvik Joint Venture.
..... Report No. 3u48/74/23.

Please find attached Lieungh's summary of geophysical
coverage of the Fagermo East grid in the Pasvik area.
Interpretation of these data in combination with
geological and geochemical information has been carried
out and lead to the selection of the drill targets
summarised in the Sulfidmalm progress report for May 1975.
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The last part of the Fagermo east grid, not covered durzng
the winter 1974 programme, was covered by mag and VLF in
25 x 100 m grid.

The survey was carried out by a two-man team from A/S Sulfid-
malm,

For the magnetic measurements a McPhar fluxgate magnetometer
was used and a Crone Radem was used for the EM-survey,
using station BOF.

Calibration point was the same as' for'the winter '74 geophysical
survey.,

The profile lines were put out by compass with readlng
points marked in the field by yellow ribbons with written
coordinates.

The mag data has been plotted together with the the winter
data and contoured in the ordinary way (enlosure l1l). The
VLF data were contoured with smaller intervals in order

to get a more clear presentation. (Enclosure 2)

In the Fagermo east grid a lot of electrical telephone
wires cross the eastern part of the area and disturb the
measurements.

A large reindeerfence and a few farmfences caused minor
,dlsturbances in the EM-picture. All this technical
equipment and houses are plotted on the VLF map, with
the coast line of the Pasvik river in the east.

For geological information see report no. 350/74/23 with
geological map in the same scale.
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